
U.S. Department of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol. Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report 

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

Academy, LTD 
Academy Sports + Outdoors *47 
2643 NW Loop 410 
San Antonio,TX 78230, Boxer 

2. U.I. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.) 
782065-2015-0463-B1B 

3. PERMFT/LICENSE NUMBER 4a TARGET DATE 4.r_ TARGET HOURS 
574029016M01843 9/30/2015 

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

(b)(6):
IGNED 
ssigned Investigator 
signed Investigator 

Lead Investigator 
signed Investigator 

7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

Acting Area Supervisor, 05/11/2015 (b)(6) 

8. PURPOSESSPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 
Please conduct an inspection according to the SWDE guidelines of a full compliance inspection, incorporating trafficking  detection 
strategies from the DiE inspection program. Make referrals according to SWE.1 guidelines. Determine if any change in ownership or 
control has taken place. Update phone/fax numbers and information on responsible persons. Obtain latest coy of variance letter if 
applicable. 

9. INSPECTION RESULTS I. i CHECK IF NO VIO;_ATIONS. ADJUSTI0EN7S, ETC. 1C. TRAVEL EXPENSES (OPTIONAL} 
NO. OF VIOLATIONS 7 NO, OF REFERRALS 2111 - PER DIEM 

NO. OF TECS CHECKS 37 NO. OF TECS HITS 2112 - P.O.A. 

NO. OF TAX 
ADJUSTMENTS 

$ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2113 - COMM. AIR 

S VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 2114 - RENTAL CAR 

NO. OF ASSESSMENTS $ VALUE OF ASSE:;SMENTS 2115 - GPV EXPENSES 

NO. OF CLAIMS S VALUE OF CLAIMS 2116 - MISC. 

NO. OF TAX PERIODS S VALUE OF TAXES 'JEW: E E: TOTAL $ FOR INSP. 

11. ATF OFFIC 
Submitted t (b)(6) 
8' ihmitted nn 09/11t2nt A 
On November 3 throu 
Senior Investigator (S 

ATION 
ndustry Operations Investgator 

''(b)(6) 
18 and 24, 2015, Industry Operations Investigators (1O 
onducted an on-site compliance inspection for Academy 

(b)(6) Store 
are located at 3 Northwest Loop 41Q San Antonio. Texas 78230. 1O 

Store Director and Responsible Person, who was identified by his Texas Driver 
agencies participated in the inspection. 

(b)(6)
,

(b)(6) 
TI 

(b)(6) terviewed 
rani 

'cense. No other Federal. State or local 

Prior to the 
royided t
inspecti. ' If-disclosure Concerning Firearms Raffle Recordkeeping at A 

( 
.(b)(6.) • )(6, 

(6) ad 
Director of Industry Operations. Houston Field Division. 1), (b)(6) 

ad investigator for the inspection, was provided a printed c y (10)(6) ttorneys at Law. 1O t 
me period reflected by the m Isc OSUre, the inspection period was expanded to cover January 13, 2012 to November 3, 2015. 

There were no suspicious purchasers or traffickers discovered during the inspection and no missing firearms during the inventory 
check. There were seven violations cited: 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5), 27 CFR 478.124(c)(4), 27 CFR 478.124O1), 27 CFR 
478.124(c)(3)(1), 27 CFR 478.102(a), 27 CFR 478.124(a) and 27 CFR 478.125(e). 

Viols WC with WI and Recall 

f 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) 
12 TIME ACCOUNTING DATA 

(b)(6) 
NOV 2015 32.110 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 32.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

ATE  E 700.14fraw rar2g-ft3i2.se Only Page 1 of 2 



U.S. Department of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Fit-mous and Explosives Assignment and Report 

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

Academy, LTD 
Academy Sports + Outdoors *47 
2643 NW Loop 410 
San Antonio,TX 78230, Boxer 

2. U.I. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.A.C.; 
782085-2015-0463-B1B 

3. PERMMUCENSE NUMBER 4a TARGET DATE 4.c TARGFT HOURS 
574029016M01843 9130/2015 

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

ATE OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) 

NOV 2015 a4.0 
(b)(6) 

OUNTING DATA 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL •3.4.00 ATF OFFICERS SIGNATURE 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) 
MAY 2015 
JUN 2015 2.50 
OCT 2015 2.00 
NOV 2015 83.00 
DEC 2015 8.50 
JAN 2016 5.00 
FEB 2016 4.00 
MAR 2016 10.50 

(b)(6) 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 117.00 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) 

ATE OFFICERS SIGNATURE 

b)(6) 
NOV 2015 26.00 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 26.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

TOTAL HOURS 209.00 

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION 
Viols WC with VVL and Recall 

iX REVIEWED 

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING 

CONCUR 7 SEE COMMENTS E3 FINAL DISPOSITION 

(b')(6) TITLE 
.rea Supervisor 

REVIEW DATE 
1211612015 

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION 
A violation dted cluing the inspection warrants a recommendation of warning conference. I concur with this recommendation. 

Viols WC with WL and Recall 

REVIEWED 
TITLE 

(b ) (6) • rector, Industry Operations 

ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE 

, CONCUR M SEE COMMENTS FINAL DISPOSITION 

(b)(6) 
C3 2  
El 2  
El -I  

REVIEW DATE 
02111/2016 

CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE 

ATE E s700.10a.T. ar2g-ffU.?se Only Pagc 2 o' 2 



U.S. Department of .lustice 
Bureau Of Alcohol, "robaxo, Fiteanns and Explosives Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please write firmly with 2 ball point pen when completing this form. ATF offieets will prepare this foatt in triphcate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a reaponsfisie 
representative. The rematring copies wilt be submitted with the completed inspection report Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed Ivan for their files. 

Name of Proprietor 

Academy, LTD 
Academy Sports + Outdoors #47 

Street Address 

2643 NW Loop 410 

Gty. 
Sun Antonio 

Suite 

TX 

ray Code 

78230- 
County. 
Boner 

Page / of 
3 Pages 

license/Permit/Registry Number ( any) 
574029016M01843 

Expiration Date 

12/1/2016 

Dogs) or Period of InspectiOn 

1W0312013 through 01/26/2016 

Inspection Results 

An examination of your rremises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you: 

Number: I 

Nature of Violation: 
27 CFR 478 124(O5)-Fallure to sign and/or don the ATF Fenn 4473 when the licensee does 
nut know or have cause to believe that the transferee is disqualified by law fsvm 
receiving the ), 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

Citatiorn 27CFR 478.124(05) 

Number: 2 

Nature of Violation; 
27 CFR 478. 124 (c)(4)- Failure to entreat: identify the 
correct serial number 6the firearm on the ATF Form 44 

ELIOT 12.*PJDI tiansferred by listing the 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 
. Citation: 27 CFR 4 8.1224( 

Date Corrections to be Made: 
af not correaed unniediate4) 

Corrective Action to be Takao: In the 'Thome-, the licensee is to ensure to sign: and/or date the 
Waco comae,di.rusectjane4I ATF Form 4473 when the transferee is not disqualified front 

receiving a. firearm 

Date Corrections to be Made: 
afno1 cormeted aninediaintig 

Corrective AO:lawn° be Takeo; le the future, the licensee isle main the correct firearm 
(f not corrected isneediatrtv) Mentitleation is listed on die ATF Form 4473. 

for Offic:ailho Oniy. E-Fore 5030. 
Rrvieed Aix l 200f 

January 22 2022 223 . 



U.S. Department of Justice 
&new of-Alcohol, Toba=34 Firearms awl ExPlosives Report of Violations 

Matt*Aglaia 
plerise write firmly with a hag point pen 1.5,41= completing this form. ATF Moats will p  this foort fit tripltesto. The original cony will be given to  proprietor or a respoostbic 
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted-Akith the completed inspect:fon report. SulWASOnt void detach one copy from the convicted report for their ftes.

-Name 4)1-Proprietor StratAddress City State Zip •Code County • Page 2.of 
Academy, LTD 2543-NW IA* 410 San Antonio TX. 78`130- 1 Bexat 3 sec 
ActidernY Sports + Outdoors #47 

• Liccese/Permit/Regh;try Number (Ifarod 

574029016M.01843 

Expiration Dale 

1211/2016 

on 

through 01/26/2016 

Dates) or Period Of lespecti

• 

inspection Results 

Aa exaschiatiOn ofyour pretoises =cords and operations has disclosed the gollowing Ifloixt_ ions which have been explained to you: 

Number: 3 

Nature of Violation: 
27 CFR 478.124(O1)- Failure to obtain a properly completed ATF Foam 4473, Sec:806A, prior 
to ntalgii,eg an over-the-counter traasfbr tt-fir (i43)! tt2PiDt .n -licensee, who is a resident of the 
State in which the licenseesretnism are I -)‘ 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

Number: 4 

Nature of Violation: 
27 CFR 478-10 
to a non-ficwi 

(b)(3) - 112 ore to obtain a valid -k-cleptton to NICS prior to trans&tring a firearm 
m). 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

Citation: 27 CFR 478.102(a) 

Date Correetioos to he Made: 
elf nor corrected Immwfiate4tt 

Cornet-ire Action to be Takes; In the /atom, the licensee is to ensure to obtain a properly 
(ft not torlrxted stnotedfale4) coMPlood ATF town 4473, Section Prior lo th a tfalL'icr 

of a firearm to a non-licensee. 

Date corrections lobe ?daft 
Ofnat eiNiecineilesreetnateW • 

Corrective Action to belling): in the &tuYea the licensee is to obtain a valid exception to 
afoot corrected laserzediagely) MC'S ot conduct a N1CS check prior to the nansfer of a 

• firearm to a non-licensee, 

For:onici.d.Wc.100. &Ftsste 5030.5 
Revised Aptd 2-305 

January 22 2022 224 



t Have R 

Signature 

U.S. Department of Justiee 
Bureau ofAlcohol, Tobacco,. Firearms and ixplosives Report of Violations 

InStruttlOria 
Please write firmIy With a bail point pen when completing this form An otbetr3 rWill prepare this form *triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible 
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report For their files. 

Name of Proprietor 

Academy, LTD 
Academy Sports + Outdoors #47 

Street Address 

2643 N W Loop 410 

City 

San Antonio ' 

State 

TX 
Zip Code 
73230- 

County 

Deur 

'Page 3 of 

3 pages 

License/Permit/Registry Number Wany) 
574029010401843 

Expiration Dale 

12/112016 

Dato(s) or Period of Inspection 

1110.3f2015 through 01/26/2016 

Inspeetioa Results 

An examination of your premises, records and operations has dig•losed the following violations which have been explained to you: 

Number: 5 

Nature of Vitdatiou: 
27 CFR 478.124(a)- Failure to record Mc transaction on a fire 
Form 4473, at the time of the transfer of a &mon to a non-lic 

See atteched 

Citation: 27 CFR 478.120) 

Number: 6 

1 . 2 Pu talon record, ATE 
• 

Nature of Violation: 
27 CFR 478..125(e)- Failure to =cid a dispo * e correct tton-licensee in the Acqusition 
and Disposition record at the time of the tines es). 

See at:Molted 
Citation: 27 CFR 478.12$(c 

(b)(6) 
 (b)(6) 
 (b)(6) 

Far rdE 

Date CorrectiOns to he Made: 
af nal cxureeted immediately) 

Corrective Action to be Taken: In the Adore, the licensee is to ensure to record a firearms 
mug earieded immediati transaction on the ATF Form 4€73 prior to the transfer of a 

firearm to a nor: licensee. 

Date Cern:nom to be Made: 
rif not corrected immediately) 

Corrective Action to be Vahan: in the future, the licensee is to record the correct disposition 
corrected immediately) information for a non licensee in the Acquisition and 

Disposition record 

rf DrZ IL' A tkiPt-"edt k._ 4r ter? PL r r-)ni C 6 

Date 

Date 

AIFE-Fmur 5030.5 

Rovisoilorii2CAS 

January 22 2022 225 



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Academy, LTD Ul#: 782065-2015-0463-BIB 
Trade Name: Academy Sports Outdoors #47 FFL#: 5-74-029-01-6M-01843 

Address: 2643 NW Loop 410 
San Antonio, Texas 78230 

1- Introduction 

Ins ection Profile: 
On November 3 ti - 

(b)(6) Investigators (IOI 
Investigator Si(  (b)(b) nducted an on-site compliance inspection for 
Academy, LTD d ...a. 2 cademy Sports + Outdoors #47 (hereafter r 
Academy #47). On November 24, 2015, and January 26, 2016, IOI 
reconciled ATP Forms 4473 regarding raffle transactions conducted in 2013 
and 2014 (discussed below). The pr • e located at 2643 Northwest Loop 
410, San Antonio, Texas 78230. 1O (ID)(6),,terviewed Mr. Jeremy Michael 
Woodward, Store Director and Responsible Person, who was identified by his 
Texas Driver License. No other Federal, State or local agencies participated in 
the inspection. 

a • 

(b)(6) 

Prior to the inspection, a "Voluntary Self-disclosure Concerning Firearms 
Raffle Recordkee I ing at Academy's Vance Jackson Store, #47" was provided. 
(b)(6) fF Director of inclustr O erations, Houston Field 

(b)(6) ttorneys at Law. IO 
lead investigator or e inspection, was provi e a printed copy of the 
disclosure (EXHIBIT 1). Because of the time period reflected by the 
disclosure, the inspection period was expanded to cover January 13, 2012 to 
November 3, 2015. There were no suspicious purchasers or traffickers 
discovered during the inspection and no missing firearms during the inventory 
check. There were six violations cited: 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5), 27 CFR 
478.124(c)(4), 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1), 27 CFR 478.102(a), 27 CFR 478.124(a) 
and 27 CFR 478.125(e). 

(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

A warning conference was held on March 9, 2016 at the ATF Houston Field 
Division Office, 5825 North Sam Houston Parkway West, Suit 
Texas, 77806. In attendance re resentin - Academy, LTD were 

Compliance Senior Manager-
Associate G e a C u t a r and Employment' 

District Manager), an Store 
atten ance ector o peration rea 
Superviso nd 1O wring the inspection, a violation 
was cited for 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(i), which was rescinded after the warning 
conference. A revised A.TF -Form 5030.5 Report of Violations was sent via 
email u. r a signature on March 17, 2016. 

I(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

d 
(b)(6) 

1(b)(6) 

(b)(6), 

OM 

(b)64)h 
'

Revised 711115 Page 1 of 21 
January 22 2022 226 



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Academy, LTD U.1#: 782065-2015-0463-BIB 
Trade Name: Academy Sports Outdoors #47 FR.*: 5-74-029-01-6M-01843 

Business Profile: 
Academy, LTD is operating using the assumed name, Academy Sports + 
Outdoors 447. Academy #47 is a sporting goods store which sells athletic 
apparel, indoor and outdoor sporting goods, and accessories. The store is 
lac' t u commercially-zoned building and there are no zoning restrictions, 
io (0)(6) ontacted t i o Development Services office by 
telephone and spoke t (b)(6) Senior Pla ated the 
building is zoned C-3 for commercial use. IO .(b)((10 6)ueried the Bexar 
County Appraisal District website which reflected Academy Sports as the 
owner (EXHIBIT 2). The store operates Monday through Thursday, 8:30 a.m. 
to 9:30 p.m., Friday 8:30 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.. Saturdays 8:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. 
and Sundays 9:30 a.m. to 9:30 p.m. The store is not open on Thanksgiving or 
Christmas day. 

The firearms are sold in the outdoors section of the store. The store also sells 
cleaning kits, gun cases, optics, ammunition and other various firearms-related 
accessories. Academy #47 is part of a sporting goods chain that holds other 
Federal Firearms Licenses (FFLs) at various locations in the southern United 
States. Firearms are advertised on the company website at www.acadany. corn 
but orders can only be transferred at the stores. Firearms are also advertised in 
weekly advertisements. There are no sales of firearms conducted at gun shows. 

During the inspection period from .Tat 6 1'70 7 nber 3, 2015, the 
total number of firearms acquired wer(bas)(4) (b)(4) sposed. The 
firearms are . ( b)(4), ercent retail. Aca emy #47 deals i (" 4) ercent new 
firearms an (b)(4) ercent used firearms with handguns and long guns 
accounting or a 
firearms from th .(b)'(4) 

11 I I" 

hich 
also holds an FF e store o ers .ran s suc as v OSS g erg; auras, 
Remington, Smith and Wesson, Olock, and others. The used firearms are 
acquired through interact transfers conducted on a limited basis as a service to 
the customers. Academy #47 does not offer repair services and does not 
conduct business at gun shows. There is no off-site storage of firearms. 

The long guns for sale are housed in lockable display racks behind the firearms 
sales counter. The overflow inventory of long guns is stored in locked cages 
below the display racks. The handguns for sale are displayed in lockable glass 
cases during operating hours and are returned to one of three gun safes behind 
the sales counter during hours the store is closed, The overflow inventory of 
handguns is also stored in the gun safes. 

Revised 7/1/15 
January 22 2022 

Page 2 of 21 
227 



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Academy, LTD UI#: 782065-2015-0463-BIB 
Trade Name: Academy Sports Outdoors #47 FFL#: 5-74-029-01-6M-01843 

The premises are protected by an alarm system monitored by Transalarm, 
which features contact and motion sensors. The front entrance consists of two 
sets of glass doors which are lockable. There are five fire exits throughout the 
building which provide no access from the outside. All fire exits remain locked 
unless a spring loaded bar is pushed. In the rear, there are three roll-up doors 
that are accessed for loading inventory. The roll-up doors have contact sensors 
and are lockable by using a lock on the chain used to raise and lower the door. 
There are approximately 30 cameras throughout the store to include outdoor 
cameras and cameras aimed at the gun safes in the firearms retail area. The 
cameras are connected to a digital video recorder at the premises. The main 
office in Katy, Texas also has access to the footage. There are also undercover 
employees who randomly patrol the store for shoplifters an average of twice a 
week. 
The following was verified by IO (b ) (6) t the premises: 

• Original FFL 
• Texas Sales and Use Tax Permit 
• City of San Antonio Certificate of Occupancy #894663 
• City of San Antonio Police Department Alarm Permit #040998 

(b)(3) - 26 USC 6103 

There are no other ATF licenses held at this location. 

Ownership and Control: 
All ownership and entity paperwork related to Academy, LTD d.b.a. Academy 
Sports + Outdoors #47 is maintained at the Federal Firearm !s' g Center 
(RDS Key 5-76-0004) and is not kept at the store level. IOI (b)(6)ueried the 
Texas Secretary of State website and obtained a printout of the Articles of 
Conversion of Academy Corp. into Academy LTD and a copy of the Assumed 
Name Certificate which alid in all counties until February 
2022 (EXHIBIT 3). Pe(5;(6 ) a 

TF Senior Attorney, assumed 
names do not need to be remstere or entities which contain the name as part 
of the assumed name. 

The Texas Secretary of site reflects Academy Managing Co., LLC as 
the General Partner. IO (b)(6) ueried the website for Academy Managing 
Co., LLC which reflected the following Management Members who are also 
Responsible Persons listed by the Federal Licensing System (FLS) printout for 
Academy LTD (RDS Key 5-76-00004) dated November 25, 2015: Mr. Rodney 
Faldyn (President & CEO), Mr. Ken Attaway (Executive Vice President-
Operations), Mr. Michael Arnett (Executive Vice Pres Chief Financial 
Officer) and Mr. Wade Turner (General Counsel). IO (b)(6)Iperied the 
Texas Comptroller office and obtained a printout reflecting t e tax account is 

Revised 7/1/15 
January 22 2022 

Page 3 of 21 
228 



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: 
Trade Name: 

Academy, LTD UI#: 782065-2015-0463-BIB 
Academy Sports + Outdoors #47 FFL#: 5-74-029-01-6M-01843 

"active" (EXHIBIT 4), The website reflected the Officer/Directors who are 
discussed above_ 

(b)(6) 
(b)(6) out dated May 11, 2015, for the premises FFL reflecte 

s the only Responsible Person at the store level for this FFL. No 
c anges to e Responsible Persons were made during the inspection. There 
are no signs of hidden ownership. 

N'ariance:

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 

2 - Recommendation 
Violations, Warning Conference with Warning Letter, and Recall Inspection 

3 - Inspection History 

Date of Inspection: 
Type of Inspection: 
IJI#: 
Inspection Results: 
Cited Violations: 

Date of Inspection: 
Type of Inspection: 
Irl#: 
Inspection Results: 
Cited Violations: 

January 12, 2012 
Compliance inspection 
782065-2012-0153-B1B 
No Viols No Further Action Referrals Made 
None 

June 17, 2009 
GRIT Project inspection 
782065-2009-0571-G1C 
No Viols No Further Action No Referrals 
None 

Revised 7/1/15 
January 22 2022 

Page 4 of 21 
229 



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Academy, LTD 
Trade Name: Academy Sports Outdoors #47 

LID: 782065-2015-0463-B1B 
FFL#: 5-74-029-01-6M-01843 

4 Ac uisition & I  isposition (A&D) Record - Inventory 
I s(b)(6) 100 percent inventory and there were 1,036 earms in 
inventory an lien entries in the Acquisition and Disposition (A&D) 
computerize recor IOI(b)(6) erified the gun numbers, descriptions, and serial 
numbers from the firearms to the computerized A&D record and there were no 
discrepancies. 

Academy #47 utilizes proprietary software for the A&D records, which are backed up 
nightly on a computer server owned by Academy, LTD at the store. The main office in 
Katy, Texas also has access to the records. All information reflected by the A&D 
record is in the proper format. 

When the firearms are shipped from the Academy Distribution Center, the handguns are 
housed in plastic totes which have security seals at each end. The long guns are covered 
with shrink wrap on pallets. Upon reaching the store, the firearms are removed first 
from the truck. The firearms are physically compared to a manifest from the main 
office to ensure all firearms are accounted for. Once the manifest is balanced against 
the firearms, the firearms are acquired into the store's A&D record. There are currently 
14 employees certified to handle the firearms. Once in the store, a gun count is 
conducted twice a day, once in the morning and once in the afternoon. A complete 
inventory is conducted each month in which the physical firearm identification 
information, to include the serial number, is compared to the A&D record. There were 
no obliterated serial numbers found during the inspection of the inventory. 

During a review of the A&D records, a violation was issued far 27 CFR 478.125(e) for 
failure to record the,',;_ •?sr-i „,?n of a firearm to the correct non-licensee at the time of the 
transfer of the fires ancesi (b)(3) 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6)

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

returned to the store (discussed below). IO 
Senior Manager of Compliance for Academy, 

(b)(6) ontacte 
, who provt 

4(b)(6) 
an examp e o t e 

Revised 7/1/15 
January 22 2022 

Page 5 of 21 
230 



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Academy, LTD UM: 782065-2015-0463-BIB 
Trade Name: Academy Sports — Outdoors #47 FHA: 5-74-029-01-6M-01843 

audit trail when an A&D record is changed (EXHIBIT 6). The disposition dates were 
recorded as when the raffle winners originally came to the store in 2013 to redeem the 
firearms. The disposition dates were determined from copies of electronic NICS check 
printouts and an internal list of the winners maintained at Academy #47 (EXHIBIT 7). 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

Revised 7..1 15 
January 22 2022 

Page 6 of 21 
231 



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Academy, LTD 
Trade Name: Academy 

Sports- 
Outdoors #47 

UM: 782065-2015-0463-B1B 
FFIJI: 5-74-029-01-6M-01843 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

Revised 7/1'1_5 
January 22 2022 

Page 7 0121 
232 



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Academy, LTD 
Trade Name: Academy Sports — Outdoors 

UM: 782065-2015-0463-B1B 
FFL#: 5-74-029-01-6M-01843 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

Academy #47 was cited a violation for 27 CFR 478.125(e) for failure to record a 
disposition to the correct non-licensee in the A&D record at the time of the transfer. 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 
(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552(  b  )( 6 ) 

rovided IO (10 )(6) ith a copy of the 
A.TF E-Form 3310.11, Fe era firearms icensee Firearms Inventory The . '

'eP°rtTF 'Issued Incident Number, F20140001774 (EXHIBIT 9) (b6)

(b)( ) ated the shotgun, which was part of the 2013 raffle discussed a, • ve, 
cou no ,e ocated in invent° and a search of a corresponding ATF Form 4473 was 
met with negative results. (b)(6) :tated an ATF Form 4473 was not 

(b)(6) I Ii ' 

(b)(6) 
I 6 . ti 

Revised 7/1/15 
January 22 2022 

Page 8 of 21 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Academy, LTD LID: 782065-2015-0463-B1B 
Trade Name: Academy Sports Outdoors #47 FFL#: 5-74-029-01-6M-01843 

REFERENCE: ROV, Worksheet 1, and EXHIBITS 1, 5, 6, 7, and 8 

5 - ATF Forms 4473 — NICS & Other DisposftIons 
There were a total of 008 edition an 12 edition) ATF Forms 
4473 on file and reviewed for the inspection perio o anuary 13, 2012 to November 3, 
2015. There were violations cited as discussed below. Any qualified employee who 
completes the firearms training modules are able to initiate a firearms transaction. Prior 
to beginning any paperwork for the firearms transaction, the employee asks for 
identification and checks to ensure the identification is valid and confirms the address 
reflected by the identification document is current. If all information is valid, the 
customer is given a packet which includes the ATF Fonn 4473 as well as infonnation 
regarding returns. 

Once the customer completes Section A of the ATF Form 4473, the employee 
completes the rest of the form to include conducting a National Instant Criminal 
Background Check System (NICS) check, if applicable. Academy #47 utilizes the 
electronic NICS system and prints out the NICS result and attaches it to the ATF Form 
4473. The identifying information of the firearm(s) recorded on the ATF F01111 4473 is 
obtained from the physical fifeann(s) by the employee. Once the ATF Form 4473 is 
completed, a manager is called to double-check the transaction form. If all information 
is correct and complete on the ATF Form 4473, a qualified employee escorts the 
customer and the firearm to the cashier. Once payment is completed by the customer, 
the employee walks the firearm to the door and delivers it to the customer. 
The ATF Forms 4473 are flied chronologically following a completed transaction and 
are divided by handguns and long guns in separate folders. The denied transactions are 
filed in separate folders by year. The ATF Forms are checked twice at the time of the 
purchase and then again weekly dining internal audits. An internal review sheet for the 
ATF Forms 4473 is used by managers to check the accuracy of the records. 

The FFL Audit ted Octo 
4' 7 ansaction 

om • cto 0 6-T4147° ,ref - - • e repo • 
ansactions, there w- rocee ancelled, a enied transactions 

ast five years) verified by e investigators. ere were no trafficking issues found 
relating to the acquisition and disposition of firearms. 

d( b ) ( 3 ) I  - 112 Pt:Iblic LIaNnt 55 125
 • 

 Gt 552 

Following a review of the .ATF Forms 4473, the following six violations were cited: 

• 27 CFR 478.124(a)- Failure to record the transaction on a firearms transaction 

or; ATF Form 4473, at the time ansfer of a firearm to a non-licensee 
nus). The transactions involv earns. 

Revised 7/1/15 
January 22 2022 

Page 9 of 21 
234 



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Academy, LTD 
Trade Name: Academy Snorts Outdoors 

UM: 782065-2015-046 3-BIB 
FR Ji: 5-74-019-0 1 -610-0 I Rill 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

Revised 711'15 
January 22 2022 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Academy, LTD 
Trade Name: Academy 

Sports- 
Outdoors #47 

UM: 782065-2015-0463-B1B 
FFL#: 5-74-029-01-6M-01843 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

See EXHIBITS 5, 7, and 8 

The transactions listed above involved firearms far a '011 t. Luke's raffle in San 
Antonio, Texas between the renrese tative 
Academy #47.(b)(6) :as the 

,  ,:(b)(6) -
Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

(b)(3)- 112 Public Law 55 125 Stab 552. lb)4

(b)(6) iscussed above), and 
44 • 

For the customers who were qualified, the firearms were released 
wt i ou e comp etion of an ATF Form 4473 (b)(6) 'provided ICH 
with a copy of the list of the winners and copies of the NICS results printouts (See 
EXHIBIT 7). 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) lecame the Director of Academy #47 in June 2014. During his 
acclamation with the store' b)(6)  ated he noticed sore problems witt the 
co Forms 4473 and decided to do an audit.' b)(6)  roll& 
ov- b  6 ) vho was an Academy auditor at another store, to assist with the 
audit. urn t e initia audit, which was expanded back to 2013. it was discovered that 
certain firearms were not matching up between the A&D record and the 
4473 for the raffle transactions in 2013. b ) (6 )  stated he alerte. (b)ie) 

Revised 7/1/15 
January 22 2022 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

(b)(6) 

Name: Academy, LTD 
Trade Name: Academy Sports -- Outdoors #47 FFL#: 5-74-029-01-6M-01843 

(l'J)(6) 

UM: 782065-2015-0463-B1B 

cnior Manager of Compliance, at the main office and a team of company 
auditors was sent to the store. During the audit, it was discovered that no ATF Forms 
4473 had been com leted for the 2013 raffle winners except for the on 
4473 reflectin (b)(6) ; • the only transferee. As discussed abov 
had two of the origina ireamis transferred to him for his personal co 
they were reflected by the ATF 4473 he initially completed for the raffle. 
b)(6) a a -1." the audit and went to t store in 
approximately August 20-14, w (ba;(6)  sket(b)(6) out th 
firearms that were transferred to him. (b ) (6) ndicated they were ) 

and he • -r so em to an acquaintance
tared Academ 447 did not ha 

regar mg e trans er o 'rearms betwee (b)(6) Ind (b)(6) 

• • 
an 

(b)(6) d the audit team co 
' 

of the winners, which was 
provided to io(b)(6) EXHIBIT 10 ) (6 

$  
d employees began 

contacting the winners and offered a gi -t card to return to the store to complete an ATF 
Form 4473 for their firearms. Of the 36 r ,__,dinners, 17 r 

(b.•5(bt.) 
the s 

complete TF Form 4473 for a total rearms. IO d S I Op )(16) 
discover: TF Forms 4473 regarding -T==-‘, during t e review. A a
winners • not respond to the offer involvi earms. Of the 17 who returned to 
the store, seven of the winners brought in the irearms, which were logged into the 
A&D record on that day. An ATF Form and NICS check was completed for each 
customer that did not possess a valid Texas Conceal Handgun License as an exemption 
to the NICS check. The customers were not prohibited and their firearms were returned 
to them and logged out of the A&D record on that day (EXHIBIT 11). For the other 
ten customers who returned, they filled out an ATF Form 4473 and Item 17 of the form 
reflected the current day the customer was in the store. The NICS check, if applicable, 
and Item 36 reflected the original transfer date in 2013 (EXHIBIT 12). A brief 
explanation of the transaction was notated in Item 30C of the ATF Form 4473 along 
with an explanation sheet (EXHIBIT 13). 

• 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5)- Failure to sign and/or date the ATF Form 4473 when the 
licensee does not know or have reasonable c elieve that the transferee is 

'VI 

(b)(3)-112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 

Revised 7/1/15 
January 22 2022 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Academy, LTD 
Trade Name: Academy Sports — Outdoors #47 FFIA: 5-74-029-01-6M-01843 

UM: 782065-2015-0463-B1B 

• 27 CFR 478.124(c)(4)- Failure to correctly identify the firearm to be tran 
by listing the correct serial number of the firearm on the ATF Form 4473 
fnrm' 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

See EXHIBIT 15 

• 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1)- Failure to obtain a properly completed ATF Form 4473, 
Section A, prior to making an over-the-counter transfer of a firearm to a non-
licens t s a resident of the State in which the licensee's premises are 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

ee EXHIBIT 16 

• 27 CFR 478.102(a)- Failure to obtain xception to NICS prior to 
to ,0,- I . It 

(b)(3) l e i 2 PulolicLaw 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

.10 (b)(6) ndueted a background check in the OpenFox database using the 
ens omer s identifiers for this violation and there were no hits. 

See EXHIBIT 17 

REFERENCE: ROV, Worksheet 2, and EXHIBITS 1, 5 7, 8, and 14-17 

6 - Multinle Sales 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 

Revised 71 I c,
January 22 2022 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Academy, LTD 
Trade Name: Academy Sports Outdoors #47 FFL#: 5-74-029-01-6M-01843 

There were no violations found. 

o. 'Pre hi hi telt' r,s. 

UI#: 782065-2015-0463-B1B 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

8 - Trace Activity 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

9 - NFA/Im orter/Collector/Mannfacturer 
Academy #47 does not deal in National Firearms Act firearms and does not import 
firearms at this premises. Academy #47 is not a collector and does not manufacture 
firearms. 

10 - Referrals 
There were no referrals generated as a result of the inspection. 

11- Other 
The Yl ioster is displayed and the notices were available at the 
counte (b) ' e) ted each minim/PP wain xvnt• with firearms must go 
throng 01 I le in la s on trainingl(b)(6 ted he attended an ATF 
seminar in San Anton€o, Texas in approximately 2011. 

12 - Closing Actions, 
A closing conference was held on November 24, 2015, and IO 
Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations and Repo o to ations (RONO, 

(b)(6). viewed the 

Revised 7/ 1/15 
January 22 2022 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Academy, LTD til#: 782065-2015-0463-BIB 
Trade Name: Academy Sports Outdoors #47 FR.*: 5-74-029-01-6M-01843 

ATF E-Form 5030.5 
ROV on that day an 

(b'(6' 
.(b)(6) 

oth signed the acknowledgement and 
as provided a copy of both (EXHIBIT 18). 

The following topics were also discussed in length: inventory requirements; NICS 
requirements; A&D book; multiple sale reports for both handguns and long guns; sales 
to non-immigrant and resident aliens; sales to military and police; internet sales; 
transfers to out-of-state residents; transfers to other FFLs; ATF Form 4473; straw 
purchases and gun locks. 

Ic(b)(6)iso provide 

IO 

(b)(6) vith the following materials: 

• ATF Form 3310,4 Report of Multiple Sale or Other Disposition of Pistols and 
Revolvers (in the event the store begins selling firearms) 

• ATF Form 3310.11 Federal Firearms Licensee Firearms Inventory TheiLoss 
Report 

• ATP Publication 5300.15 Federal Firearms Licensee Quick Reference and Best 
Practices Guide 

• ATF In ormation 5300.2 Youth Handgun Safety Act Notice 
• ..4TF I 5300.1 Youth Handgun Safety Act Poster 
• Contact information for applicable ..4TF Offices 

(b)(6) so reviewed the not; firearms after revocation, 
expiration or surrender of au FFL • • and dat 

)(6)
- - 

 
a -as 

provided a copy of the notice (EXHIBIT 19). IO • • iform . e at 
the 2014 Federal Firearms Regulations are available for download. at www. a .gov or the 
option to purchase a hard copy. 

The Federal Lie 
May 14, 2015, I • • 

em pri 
ontact (6)(6).

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 

usly 
regarding the repor mg requirements of traced firearms for this lic 
stated Academy Sports is not required to tile a report regarding 

13 - Violations 
1. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5) 

Nature of violation: 

quirement. On 
perat! 

(b . (6

to sign and/or date the ATF Form 4473 when the licensee does not know or 
have reasonable cal ,„3„112PulNic ' fi at that the transferee is disqualified by law from 
receiving the Brea mans). 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

Revised 7/1/15 
January 22 2022 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Academy, LTD 
Trade Name: Academy Sports Outdoors 

UI#: 782065-2015-0463-B1B 
FFL#: 5-74-029-01-6M-01843 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

Licensee's response: 

(b)(6) ited the "only thing I can think of is the associate didn't take time to 
responsibilities" regarding the completion of the ATF Forms 4473 

tated the ATF Forms 4473 are supposed to be checked for accuracy an 
completeness by the associate initiating the transfer and a manager prior to the transfer. 

Corrective action: 

(b)(6) 

In the future, the licensee is to ensure to sign and/or date the ATF Form 4473 when the 
transferee is not disqualified from receiving a firearm. 

Reference: ROV, Worksheet 2, and EXHIBIT 14 

2. 27 (TR 478.124(0(4) 

Nature of violation: 

Failure to correctly identify the firearm to b 'ed by listing the correct serial tD143) -112 Rat LAM, 

number of the firearm on the ATF Fomi 447 rm). 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

Licensee's response: 

b)(6) fated the "associate faile 
e seta num er On the ATF Form 4473 

during the second check by the manager an 
his employees. 

Corrective action: 

(b)(6) 
"

a
in regards to recording 
stated it was missed 

(b)(6) 11 discuss the errors with 

In the future, the licensee is lo ensure the correct firearm identification is listed on the 
ATF Form 4473. IO (b)(6) , • d a copy of the ATF Form 4473 reflecting the 
correct serial numb (b)(6) or Item #28. 

Reference: RON', Worksheet 2, and EXHIBIT 15 

Revised 7/1115 
January 22 2022 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Academy, LTD U.1#: 782065-2015-0463-BIB 
Trade Name: Academy Sports Outdoors #47 FR.*: 5-74-029-01-6M-01843 

3. 27 CFR 478.124(O(1) 

Nature of violation: 

Failure to obtain a properly completed ATF Form 4473, Section A, prior to making an 
over-the-counter transfer of a firearm to $ ensee, who is a resident of the State in 
which the licensee's premises are locates rms). 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

Licensee's response: 

(b)(6) stated "our associate and our mana,,er didn't catch it" regarding the 
errors in Section A. As with the other violations. (b)(6) ill discuss the errors 
with his employees. 

Corrective action: 

In the future, the licensee is to ensure to obtain a properly completed ATF Form 4473, 
Section A, prior to the transfer of a firearm to a non-licensee. 

Reference: ROY, Worksheet 2. and EXHIBIT 16 

4. 27 CFR 478.102(a) 

Nature of violation: 

Failure,. .,,t in a valid exception► to NICS prior to transferring a firearm to a non-
licens nu). 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

Licensee's response: 

(b)(6) tated "they accepted the wron 
employee who completed the ATF Form 4473 
employed at the store at the time of the transaction 
aware only a valid Texas Concealed Handgun Lice 
to a NICS check. 

(0)(6)' 
(b)(6) 

LL 

" in regards to the 
tated he was not 

lso stated he is 
ed as an exception 

Revised 7/1/15 Page 17 of 21 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Academy, LTD LII#: 782065-2015-0463-BIB 
Trade Name: Academy Sports Outdoors #47 FFL#: 5-74-029-01-6M-01843 

Corrective action: 

In the future, the licensee is to obtain a valid exception to NICS or conduct a NICS 
check prior to the transfer of a firearm to a non-licensee. 

Reference: ROY, Worksheet 2, and EXHIBIT 17 

5. 27 CFR 478.124(a) 

Nature of violation: 

Failure to record the transaction on a firearms trait 
(b)(3) 112 R.. record, ATF Form 4473, at 

the time of the transfer of a firearm to a nou-licen. orms). 

Licensee's response: 

As with th • ation (b)(6) fated "internal procedures were not 
followed b b)(6) to was t e Store 1rector during the transaction which 
involved firearms use' in ra e.  ( b)(6)  s i dares in place for 
Academy stores who help facilitate raffle transfers. ( b ) (6) ated the winners 
do not complete any paperwork at the raffles and must return to the store to complete 
the ATF Form 4473 and NICS check, if applicable, prior to the transfer of a firearm 
won at the raffle. 

Corrective action: 

In the future, the licensee is to ensure to record a firearms transaction on the ATF Form 
4473 prior to the transfer of a firearm to a non-licensee. 

Reference: RON', Worksheet 2 and EXHIBITS 1, 5, 7, and 8 

6. 27 CFR 478.125(e) 

Nature of violation: 

Failure to re K„.3). 112 Pub lc sposition to the correct non-licensee in the A&D record at the time 
of the taint' stances). 

Licensee's response: 

(b)(6) ted he was not employed at Academy 447 durin 
vio a ton ani nn ernal procedures were not followed b (b)(6) 
Store Director during the transactions which involved firearms use 

the eriod of the 

in raffl 

Revised 7/1115 Page 18 of 21 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Academy, LTD 
Trade Name: Academy Sports Outdoors #47 

(13)(6) 

UI#: 782065-2015-0463-B1B 
FR.*: 5-74-029-01-6M-01843 

tated there are procedures in place for Academy stores who help facilitate 
ra f e transfers in which no firearms are Incpripfl nut  e winner of the firearm 
comes to the store to redeem the fire b)(6)  xplained that raffle winners 
are awarded gill cards in the amount of the firearms that are won. The winner goes to 
the store to complete an ATF Form 4473 and NICS check, if applicable, before the 

red to them. The payment for the firearm is made with the gill card. 
tated the firearm is recorded as a disposition at the completion of the 

trans er to t e winner just like any other firearms transaction. 

Corrective action: 

In the future, the licensee is to record the correct dispo i rmation for a non-
licensee in the Acquisition and Disposition record. IO (b)(6) erified all corrections to 
the A & D record except those firearms with an asterisk on pages six and seven (2013 
raffle). 

Reference: RON', Worksheet 1 and EXHIBITs 1, 5, 7, and 8 

Revised 7/1/15 Page 19 of 21 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Academy, LTD UM: 782065-2015-0463-BIB 
Trade Name: Academy Sports — Outdoors #47 FHA: 5-74-029-01-6M-01843 

x 
Industry Operations Investigator 

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits 

ATF E-FORM 5030.5- Report of Violations 

WORKSHEETS 

EXHIBIT 1 Voluntary Self-Disclosure printout 

EXHIBIT 2 Bexar County Appraisal District website printout 

EXHIBIT 3 Texas Secretary of State website printout 

EXHIBIT 4 Texas Comptroller office website printout 

EXHIBIT 5 
(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

EXHIBIT 6 Computerized A&D record audit example 

EXHIBIT 7 NICS printouts and winners list for 2013 raffle 

EXHIBIT 8 

EXHIBIT 9 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

EXHIBIT 10 2013 raffle winners list printout 

EXHIBIT 11 

EXHIBIT 12 

EXHIBIT 13 Item 30C explanation sheet 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6 

Revised 71 I c,
January 22 2022 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Academy, LTD 
Trade Name: Academy Sports Outdoors #47 

EXHIBIT 14 

EXHIBIT 15 

EXHIBIT 16 

EXHIBIT 17 

EXHIBIT 18 Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations 

EXHIBIT 19 Important Notice 

UI#: 782065-2015-0463-B1B 
FF1,#: 5-74-029-01-6M-01843 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 

Revised 7/1/15 
January 22 2022 
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U.S. Department of.instice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives 

8610 Broadway, Suite 410 
San Antonio, Texas 78217 

February 19, 2016 
wwwatfgov 

782065:E 
5373 

WARNING CONFERENCE 

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Academy, LTD 
D.b.a. Academ S orts + Outdoors (#47) 
ATTN: (b)(6) 
1540 o I anon oa 
Katy, TX 77449 

REF: FFIA# 5-74-029-01-6M-01843 

Dea (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

During a recent compliance inspection at your firearms business covering the period 
January 13, 2012, to November 3, 2015, you were cited for violations of Title 27, Code of 
Federal Regulations. Part 478. The violations were discussed with you or your designated 
responsible person during the inspection. 

You should be aware that any willful violations of the Gun Control Act may result in 
revocation of your Federal firearms license. As a result of the recently cited violations, it is 
important that we have a meeting with you to discuss the violations found. The conference will 
be held on March 9, 2016, at 11:00 A.M., at the Bureau of ATE, 5825 North Sam Houston 
Parkway West, Suite 300, Houston, Texas 77806. The agenda for the meeting will include a 
discussion of the reasons for the violations, a review of the legal reqUirements, and a discussion 
of steps to be taken by you to ensure future compliance. Although we do not believe it 
necessary, legal counsel may assist you at your own expense if you so choose. Please bring with 
you any documentation verifying the corrective action you have taken. 
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- 2 - 

Academy, 1.TD 
D.b.a. 
ATTN (b)(6) I

tdoors (#47) 

REF: FFL# 5-74-029-01-6M-01843 

The records you are required to maintain, and the business operations you conduct, are important 
to law enforcement in our continuing efforts to reduce violent crime and protect the public. It is 
essential that you comply with all Federal laws and regulations that govern your firearms 
business to aid in this effort to combat violent crime. 

We will conduct a follow-up inspection in the flame. Any violations, either repeat or otherwise, 
could be viewed as willful, and may result in the revocat€on of your license. 

Please contact Area Superviso 
appointment and to ask any ques ons you may 
to meeting with you to resolve these issues. 

(b)(6) Of 1O (b)(6) o confirm this 
ave regarding this conference. We look forward 

Sincerely yours, 

(b)(6) 
rea upervisor 

San Antonio Group II 

cc: Federal Firearms Licensing Center 
San Antonio Group II 

January 22 2022 248 



U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives 
8610 Broadway, Suite 410 
San Antonio, Texas 78217 

March 10, 2016 

www.atrgov 

782065:E 
5373 

CERTIFIED MAIL — RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

(b)(6) 
Academy, L1 V 
D.b.a. Academy Sports + Outdoors (#47) 
1540 North Mason Road 
Katy, TX 77449 

REP: FFI, # 5-74-029-01 -6,M-01843 

(b)(6) 

'(b)(6) 

This letter is a follow-up to the Warning Conference held with representatives of Academy, LTD 
on March 9, 2016 at the ATF Houston Field Division Office, 5825 North Sam Houston P 

uite 300, Houston, Texas, 77:1 - - representing Academy, LTD viei 
enior Director-Compliance b )(6) Senior Manaper-C 'Hance) 

(b)(g L - • oral Counsel a • or an mp oyment, b)(6) • District Manager), 
an .(b)(6) Store Director). Alr in ;Ittendlinee fn  were Hector of Industry 
Opera ton (b)(6) Area Superviso  (b )(6) kid Industry Operations 
Investigator (b)(6) During this conference, the violations cited during the 
inspection covering the period of January 13, 2012, to November 3, 2015, and the necessary 
corrective actions to prevent the violations from reoccurring were discussed. The representatives 
of Academy, LTD were given the opportunity to comment on the violations and what specific 
actions will be taken to ensure that the violations will not reoccur. 

:(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Regarding the ATF Form 4473 violation, 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5), Academy, LTD employee(s) 
failed to sign and/or date the ATE Form 4473 when the licensee does not know or have 
reasonable 

rms (b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 
(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 
(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

a VT • I -

c representatives o ca. emy, 9 state 
correctly. It was also speculated that the 

transaction occurred right after Christmas and may have been missed. In regards to Item 36, it 
was stated the ATF Form was filed without entering a date on Item 36 and the "internal audit 
didn't catch" the error, The representatives of Academy, LTD explained an ATF Form 4473 
overlay is used as a tool to check the ATF Forms 4473 for accuracy and the employee checking 
the forms discussed above may have not used the overlay. The representatives of Academy, 
LTD stated it will be reiterated to the employees to check the ATF Forms 4473 for completeness 
and accuracy and use the ATF Form 4473 overlay. 
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2 

Academy, LTD 
D.b.a. A rearirrmr Critehrte  ors (#47) 

(b)(6) ATTN 

REF: FFL#S-74.029-01-6M-01843 

Regarding the ATF Form violation, 27 CFR 478.124(0(4), Academy, LTD employee(s) failed to 
correctly identify the firearm to be 
on the ATF Form 447 clam (b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 
represen a ves o cas emy, I were uncer am as tow y toe correc sena num er was not 
entered on the ATF Form 4473. As with the previous violation, Academy, LTD will remind 
employees to use the ATF Form 4473 overlay when checking the forms and there will be daily, 
weekly, and monthly audits of the ATF Forms 4473. 

Regarding the ATF Form violation, 27 CFR 478,124(c)(1), Academy, LTD emplayee(s) failed to 
obtain a properly completed ATE Form 4473, Section A, prior to making an over-the-counter 
transfer of a firearm 
.:rc.inises are locate .,(b)(3) - 112'Public Law 55 :125 Stat 55:(b)(6) 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 
(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) As with the other violations 

I iscusse u wove, t e representatives o ca emy, I were uncertain as to why the errors were 
not discovered by an employee during the internal checks. The employees will be instructed to 
use the ATF Form 4473 overlay and to conduct internal audits of the ATF Forms 4473 on a 
daily, weekly, and monthly basis. 

Regarding the ATP Form violation, 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(i), Academy, LTD failed III* I 

(b)(31)i- 112 Public Law 55 11 15I Star:552, (D)(b) 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 
no.v un ers an e requiremen an were ins 

e represen a yes o 
c er a inform their employees. 

ca emy I 
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Academy, LTD 
1):D.a. Academy Snort-:  oors (#47) 
ATTN: (b)(6) 

REF: # 5-74-029-01-04-01843 

Regarding the ATF Form 4473 violation, 27 CFR 478.102(a), Academy, LTD emplo ia.saosooessoa 
IA& I • a l. e l. a, • a E l . a lgae • a a 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 
(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) epresen a Ives of 

a env, s a el a c ecl is use o review c orms AN as ieen updated since 
2012 to instruct employees to only accept a NICS exemption from the State where the firearms 
transfer is occurring. 

Regarding the ATF Form 4473 violation, 27 CFR 478.124(a), Academy, LTD ernployee(s) failed 
to record the transaction on a firear , e,„,o action rec- Form 4473, at the time of the 
transfer of a firearm to a non-licen rms). 1O (b ) (6) xplained the violation involved 
transactious in which customers who won rearms in a ra em 2013 went to Academy Sports + 
Outdoor #47 to redeem their firearms and a NICS check was performed for each customer but no 
ATF Form 4473 was executed prior to the transfer. The representatives of Academy, LTD stated 
the employees for the Academy Sports + Outdoor #47 store were confused about how to conduct 
transactions regarding a firearms raffle and Academy, LTD self-reported the violation to ATF. 
The representatives for Academy, LTD stated since 2014, the employee manual has been 
updated regarding procedures for transactions associated with raffles and approval to conduct 
transactions for raffles has to be sought from district managers, directors, and the Academy, LTD 

1 ce group. The new procedure has been addressed at Store Director meetings. 1O1 
(b)(6) onfirmed with the representatives for Academy, LTD that the raffle transaction 

prose ore requires the representative for the raffle to purchase gift cards in the amounts of the 
firearms to be raffled. The firearms set aside for the raffle are in the possession of Academy, 
LTD employees before, during, and after the raffle. The raffle winners are to return to the 
Academy, LTD store to present their gift card, which can be used to purchase the firearm they 
won, put towards another firearm, or used for merchandise other than a firearm. If the gift card 
is redeemed for a firearm, an ATF Form 4473 and a NICS check, if applicable, is performed 
prior to the transfer of a firearm to the winner. If a firearm reserved for the raffle is not 
redeemed within two weeks, the firearm is returned to inventory for sale to the public. 

Regarding the Acquisition and Disposition (A&D) record violation, 27 CFR 478.125(e), 
Academy, LTD employee(s) f. I • spII • the correct non-I in the A&D bit3) 112 Public Law 55 125 SW 552 

record at the time of the transf4 ID(b) ( 6 ) plained there w Iota! 
firearms involving raffles held in i an i in WILICL firearms were logge out o the 
representative of the raffle who did not physically take possession of the firearms. As with the 
previous violation, the representatives of Academy, LTD stated the employees handling the 
raffle transactions did not understand the process. As discussed with the previous violation, the 
procedures regarding raffle transactions have been updated and will be implemented at the 
stores. 
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Academy, LTD 
D.b.a. r doors (#W) 
ATTN: (b)(6) 
REF; # 5-74-029-01-634-0184 

The violations for which Academy, LTD was cited could adversely impact law enforcement's ability 
to reduce violent crime and protect the public. Academy, LTD is reminded that future violations, 
repeat or otherwise, could be viewed as willful and may result in the revocation of your license. 
Academy, LTD may anticipate further inspections to ensure COMpliarICe. 

Please contact the San Antonio Area Office you have any questions concerning 
your responsibilities as a licensee or if you require urt er c arification about particular requirements 
of Federal firearms laws. 

(b)(6) 
an ntonio rea ice 
Houston Field Division 

cc: Federal Firearms Licensing Center 
San Antonio II Field Offiee 
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